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Gary, Aaron

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 3:48 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: bill drafting requests

Hi Aaron,

Could you please redraft these three 2009 bills for introduction next session.
AB 181, as amended by AA 1 and AA 2 (OAR)
e ——
Thanks,
Christian

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733
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Januayy 25, 2010 - Introduced by Senators CARPENTER, LAZICH, LEHMAN, PLALE,
DARLING, A. LASER” SCHULTZ, KANAVAS dhdh\ GROTHMAN, cosponsored by
Representatives Krusick, GUNDRUM, SPONE. BALLWEG, COLLEN, GUNDERSON,
KAUFERT. KERKMAN, KLEEYISCH, KNODY, LEMAHIBU, LoFHIAN, NURsAU, Nass,
NYGREN, A. Ofr, J. OTT. PRIDEMORY, RIPP, SPANBAUER, STASK\NAS, SDDER,
TownSEND, TURNER, ZIPPERRR, ZEPMICK and BIES. Referred to Comufittee\on
Judictasy€orrections, Insurqnee;, Campaign Finance Reform, and Housiny.

Lectry)

AN ACT to repeal 343.0 b) 3., 343.31 (1) (hm), 343.44 (1) (am), 343.44 (2) (am)
and 343.44 (2) (e) to (h); to renumber 343.05 (5) (a); to renumber and amend
343.44 (2) (a) and 343.44 (2) (as); to amend 343.05 (5) (b) 1., 343.30 (1g), 343.30
(2j) (a), 343.31 (2m) and 343.44 (2) (b) (intro.); and to create 343.05 (5) (ag),
343.05 (5) (b) 4. and 5., 343.30 (1d), 343.30 (1g) (c), 343.44 (2) (ad), 343.44 (2)
(ag) 2. and 3., 343.44 (2) (ar) 3. and 4. and 343.44 (2) (br) of the statutes;
relating to: operating a motor vehicle without a valid driver’s license or after

suspension or revocation of an operating privilege and providing penalties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau o QA

Current law prohibits a person from operating a motor vehicle on hjghway
during any period in which the person’s motor vehicle operating privilege is
suspended (operating while suspended or OWS) or revoked (operating after
revocation or OAR) or, with limited exceptions, if the person does not possess a valid
operator'’s license (operating without a license or OWL).

Under current law, a person convicted of OWS must forfeit not less than $50 nor
more than $200. In addition, a person convicted of “knowing” OWS may be required
to forfeit not more than $200. A person convicted of OAR must forfeit
not more than $2,500 unless the underlying operating privilége revocation was the
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2 Btelsts peal of A g whom the
underlying operating privilege revocation was the result of specified traffic
violations involv\i)“xg alcohol or controlled substances must be fined not more than
$2,500 or imprisoned for not more than one year or both. Also under current law, as
created in 2005 Wisconsin Act 412, a person who, in the course of a “knowing” OWS
violatign or OAR violation, causes: 1) damage to the prgperty of another must forfeit
$1,000; 2) injury to another person must forfeit $5,000; or 3) great bodily harm or
death to another person &s guilty of a Class A misdemeanor, punishable by a
maximum fine of $10,000 or a maximum term of imprisonment of nine months or
both.

Under current law, with limited exceptions, a person convicted of OWL with
respect to a motor vehicle that is not a commercial motor vehicle may be required to
forfeit not more than $200 for the first offense, may be fined not more than $300 an
imprisoned for not more than 30 days for the second offense occurring within three ,
years, and may be fined not more than $500 and imprisoned for not more than six
months for the third or subsequent offense occurring within three years. Under one
exception, if the OWL violation results from the person’s operator's license being
expired for not more than three months and the person has no prior OWL convictions,
the person may be required to forfeit not more than $100 for the OWL violation.
Under another exception, as created in 2005 Wisconsin Act 412, if, in the course of
operating the vehicle knowingly without a valid operator’s license or knowingly with
an operator’s license that has been revoked, suspended, or canceledﬁ/me person
causes: 1) damage fo the property of another, the person must forfeit $1,000; 2) injury
to another person, the person must forfeit $5,000; or 3) great bodily harm or death
to another person, the person is guilty of a Class A ‘fnisdemeanor.

This bill repeals “knowing” OWS as a separate and distinct violation and
repeals all other provisions of 2005 Wisconsin Act 412. The bill creates new penalties
for OWS, OAR, and OWL violations in which the person, in the course of the
violation, causes great bodily harm or death to another person.

Under the bill, a person convicted of OWL or OWS who, in the course of the
violation, causes great bodily harm to another person: 1) must forfeit not less than
$5,000 Yior more than $7,500 if, at the time of the violation, the person did not know,
respectively, that he or she did not possess a valid operator’s license or that his or her
operating privilege was suspended; or 2) is guilty of a Class I felon}} if the person
knew. A Class I felony is punishable by a maximum fine of $10,000 or a maximum
term of imprisonment of three and one~half years or both. If the person causes the
death of another in the course of the OWL or OWS violation, the person: 1) must
forfeit not less than $7,500 Tior more than $10,000 if the person did not know,
respectively, that he or she did not possess a valid operator’s license or that his or her
operating privilege was suspended; or 2) is guilty of a Class H feJony if the person
knew. A Class H felony is punishable by a maximum fine of $10,000 or a maximum
term of imprisonment of six years or both. A person convicted of OAR who, in the
course of the violation, causes great bodily harm to another person: 1) must be fined
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not less than $5,000 nor more than $7,500 or imprisoned for not more t}fan one year
or both if, at the time of the violation, the person did not know that his or her
operating privilege was revoked; or 2) is guilty of a Class I felony if the person knew.
If the person causes the death of another in the course of the OAR violation, the
person: 1) must be fined not less than $7,500 nor more than $10,000 or imprisoned
for not more than one year or both if the person did not know that his or her operating
privilege was revoked; or 2) is guilty of a Class H Telony if the person knew.

Under current law, a court may suspend a person’s operating privilege for any
period not exceeding six months upon the person's conviction for OAR or OWS or
operating a commercial motor vehicle during a period in which the person is

X disqualified (operating while disqualified or OWD)., M6Wew i, agourt W
a person’s operating privilege, for a perlod of six months or less apan—the-person&
/ )convmtum for OAR OWS, or OWD it ; e

‘k a person s operating pr1v1lege if the person is conv1cted of OWL, OWS, or OAR and,

Wm wﬂmmwmwm&lg\m or death to another
O(ﬁ person. The bill also provides that, as with OWS and OAR !lﬁ" may revoke a
e o resident’s operating privilege if the resident is convicted in another state'for an OWL
0«6\'\ offense in the course of which the person causes great bodily harm or death to another

M ‘ person.

Under current law, a vehicle operator may not drive on or across a railroad
crossing while any traffic officer or railroad employee signals to stop, while any
warning device signals to stop, or, if any crossbuck sign is maintained at the crossing,
while any train occupies or closely approaches the crossing. A vehicle operator may
not drive through or around any crossing gate or barrier at a railroad crossing while
the gate or barrier is closed or is being opened or closed. A court may revoke a
person’s operating privilege upon the person’s first conviction of any of these
violations and must revoke the person's operating privilege upon the person's second
or subsequent conviction within a five—year period. The revocation is for six months.

This bill provides for suspension of a person’s operating privilege, rather than
revocation of the person’s operating privilege, for any of these violations.

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty for an existing crime,
the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a
report concerning the proposed penalty and. the costs or savings that are likely to
result if the bill is enacted.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 343.05 (5) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 343.05 (5) (am).

SecTION 2. 343.05 (5) (ag) of fhe stat(lﬁes is created to read:

343.05 (5) (ag) In this subsec'gi/on, “great bodily harm” has the meaning given
in's. 939.22 (14).

SECTION 3. 343.05 (5) (b) 1. of the stat(u/tes is amended to read:

343.05 (5) (b) 1. Except as provided in subd-: subds. 2. er—é/— Lo_g and sub. (6),
any person who violates sub. (3) (a) may be required to forfeit not more than $200 for
the first offense, may be fined not more than $300 and imprisoned for not more than
30 days for the 2nd offense occurring within 3 years, and may be fined not more than
$500 and imprisoned for not more than 6 months for the 3rd or subsequent offense
occurring within 3 years. -A- In this Qaragra\/ph, a violation of a local ordinance in
conformity with this section or a violation of a law of a federally recognized American
Indian tribe or band in this state in conformity with this section shall count as a
previous offense.

SECTION 4. 343.05 (5) (b) 3. of the s‘t}tutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 343.05 (5) (b) 4. and 5. of the statutes are creaty to read:

343.05 (5) (b3/4. Except as provided in subd. é/ and sub. (6), any person who

violates sub. (3) (a) and, in the course of the violation, causes great bodily harm to
v v

another person is required to forfeit not less than $5,000 nor more than $7,500,

except that, if the person knows at the time of the violation th‘e/lt he or she does not

possess a valid operator’s license, the person is guilty of a Class I felony.
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1 5. Except as provided in subd. 2. and sub. (6), any person who violates sub. (3)
2 (@) and, in the course of the violation, causes the death of another person is required
3 to forfeit not less than $7,500 n\g* more than $ 10,00/0/, except that, if the person knows
4 at the time of the violation that he or she does not possess a valid operator'’s license,
5 the person is guilty of a Class H?elony.
6 SECTION 6. 343.30 (1d) of the statl‘l?es is created to read:
7 343.30 (1d) A court shall revoke a person’s operating privilege upon the
8 person'’s conviction for violating s. 343.05 (3) \(/a) or a local ordinance in conformity
9 therewith if the persoy, in the course of the violation, causes great bodli/ly harm, as
10 defined in s. 939.22 (14), to another person or the death of another person. Any
11 revocation under this subsection shall be for a period of 6 mor:?hs, unless the court
12 orders a period of revocation of less than 6 months and places its reasons for ordering
13 the lesser period of revocation on the record.
@ SECTION 7. 343.30 (lg)ﬂof(gll statutes is amended to read:
15 343.30 (1g) (a) Except-as-provided-in-par- Subject to pars. (b) and (5. a court
16 may suspend a person’s operating privilege for any period not exceeding 6 months
17 upon the person’s conviction for violating s. 343.44 (1) (a), (b). or (d) or a local
18 ordinance in conformity therewith.
19 ”“‘Mm as provided in par. (c), a court shall may revoke a person’s
207 operating privilege upon the person'’s convic#tn for violating s. 343.44 (1) (a), (b). or
21 (d) or a local ordinange in conformity therewith if the person has been convicted of
22 3 or more prior violatio s. 343.44 (1) (a), (b), or (d), or similar violations under
23 s. 343.44 (1), 193 local ordinance in conformity therewith, within the
24 5-year period preceding the-vielatior—Fhke e /
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ion shall be for a period of 6 months,

unless the court.grders7a period of revocation of less than 6 months and places its

reasons for ordering the lesSerperiod of revocation on the record.
+

SecTION 8. 343.30 (1g) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

343.30 (1g) (c) A court shall revoke a person’s operating privilege upon the
person’s conviction for violating s. 343.44 (1) (\a/) or (b\i or a local ordinance in
conformity with s. 343.44 (1) (a), if the person\,/in the course of the violation, causes
great bodily harm, as defined in s. 939.22 (14), to another person or the death of
another person.

v

SECTION 9. 343.30 (2j) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

343.30 (2j) (@) A court may reveke §_u§p_en_lfi/ a person’s operating privilege upon
the person’s first conviction for violating s. 346.44 or 346.62 (2m) and shall reveke
§u§p§ndt/a person’s operating privilege upon the person’s 2nd or subsequent
conviction within a 5-year period for violating s. 346.44 or 346.62 (2m). The
revoeation suspension shall be for a period of 6 months. For purposes of determining
prior convictions for purposes of this paragraph, the 5-year period shall be measured
from the dates of the violations that resulted in the convictions. Each conviction

under s. 346.44 or 346.62 (2m) shall be counted, except that convictions under s.

346.44 and 346.62 (2m) arising out of the same incident or occurrence shall be

counted as a single conviction.
@TIGN TU.343.31 {T) (hm) of the statutes is reM

v
SECTION 11. 343.31 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

343.31 (2m) The department may suspend or revoke, respectively, the

“operating privilege of any resident upon receiving notice of the conviction of that

person under a law of another jurisdiction or a federally recognized American Indian
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tribe or band in this state for an offense which, if the person had committed the
offense in this state and been convicted of the offense under the laws of this state,

would have permitted suspension or revocation of the person’s operating privilege
v’

under s. 343.30 (1d) or (1g). Upon receiving similar notice with respect to a
nonresident, the department may suspend or revoke the privilege of the nonresident
to operate a motor vehicle in this state. The suspension or revocation shall not apply
to the operation of a commercial motor vehicle by a nonresident who holds a valid
commercial driver license issued by another state. A suspension or revocation under
this subsection shall be for any period not exceeding 6 months.

SEcTION 12. 343.44 (1) (am) of thek statutes is repealed.

SECTION 13. 343.44 (2) (a) of the stuzgtutes is renumbered 343.44 (2) (ag) 1. and

amended to read:
s Vv
343.44 (2) (ag) 1. Any Except as provided in subds. 2. and 3., any person who

violates sub. (1) (a) er-alecal-ordinance-in-conformity-therewith shall be required to

forfeit not less than $50 nor more than $200.
v’
SEcCTION 14. 343.44 (2) (ad) of the statutes is cr\/eated to read:

v
343.44 (2) (ad) In this subsection, “great bodily harm” has the meaning given

v
in's. 939.22 (14).

v
SECTION 15. 343.44 (2) (ag) 2. and 3. of the statutes are created to read:
v

343.44 (2) (ag) 2. Any person who violates sub. (1) (a) and, in the course of the
violation, causes great bodily harm to another person is required to forfeit not less
than $5,000 nor more than $7,500, except that, if the person knows at the time of the
violation that his or her operating privilege has been suspended, the person is guilty

v
of a Class I felony.
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v

3. Any person who violates sub. (1) (a) and, in the course of the violation, causes
v/ v
the death of another person is required to forfeit not less than $7,500 nor more than

v’
$10,000, except that, if the person knows at the time of the violation that his or her
v

operating privilege has been suspended, the person is guilty of a Class H felony.

SECTION 16. 343.44 (2) (am) of the statutes is repealed.
v
SECTION 17. 343.44 (2) (ar) 3. and 4. of the statutes are created to read:
v
343.44 (2) (ar) 3. Any person who violates sub. (1) (b) and, in the course of the

violation, causes great bodily harm to another person shall be fined not less than
$5,000 rl;)r more than $7,5010/0r imprisoned for not more than one year in the county
jail or both, except that, if the person knows at the time of the violation that his or
her operating privilege has been revokedb,/the person is guilty of a Class 1 %glony.

4. Any person who violates sub. (1) (b)\/and, in the course of the violation, causes
the death of another person shall be fined not less than $7,50\(§n0r more than $10\,600
or imprisoned for not more than\éne year in the county jail or both, except that, if the
person knows at the time of the violation that his or her operating privilege has been

Vv
revoked, the person is guilty of a Class H felony. =

i’, SECTION 18. 343.44 (2) (as) of the statutes(as affected by 2009 Wisconsin @

is renumbered 343.44 (2) (ar) 1. and amended to read:

v
343.44 (2) (ar) 1. Any Except as provided in subds. Z,VLQ 4., any person who
violates sub. (1) (b) after-July-27,-2005; shall forfeit not more than $2,500-except-that.
14

2. Except as provided in subds. d 4. anv person iolates sub. (1

v
shall be fined not more than $2.500 or imprisoned for not more than one vear in the

county jail or both if the revocation identified under sub. (1) (b) resulted from an

offense that may be counted under s. 343.307 (2)-the penalty-under-par—{(b)-shall
apply.
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L
SEcTION 19. 343.44 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
v v

343.44 (2) (b) (intro.) Except-as-provided-in-pars—{am)-and-{as)-any-person-whe

more-than-one-year-in-the-county-jatl-er-beth- In imposing a sentence ur‘l/der this
v

paragraph-or-alocal-ordinance in conformity-with-this paragraph. par. (ar) or (br),

the court shall review the record and consider the following:

SEcTION 20. 343.44 (2) (br) of the sta%tes is created to read:

343.44 (2) (br) Any person who violates sub. (1) (d;/shall be fined not more than
$2,500\({r imprisoned for not more than one year in the county jail or both.

SECTION 21. 343.44 (2) (e) to (h) of the statutes are repealed.

SEcTION 22. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to violations committed on the effective date of this
subsectio\g, but does not preclude the counting of other violations as prior violations
for purposes of sentencing a person.

SecTION 23. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 3rd month beginning after

publication.

(END)
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INSERT 5-19:

SEcTION 1. 343.30 (1g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
v
343.30 (1g) (b) -A- Except as provided in par. (c), a court may revoke a person’s

operating privilege upon the person’s conviction for violating s. 343.44 (1) (a), (b), or
(d) or a local ordinance in conformity therewith if the person has been convicted of
3 or more prior violations of s. 343.44 (1) (a), (b), or (d), or similar violations under
s. 343.44 (1), 1997 stats., or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, within the
5-year period preceding the violation.

(d) Any revocation under this paragraph §gbsectvi/on shall be for a period of 6
months, unless the court orders a period of revocation of less than 6 months and

places its reasons for ordering the lesser period of revocation on the record.

History: 1971 c.2135.5; 1971 ¢. 278; 1973 ¢. 70, 218; 1975 ¢. 5; 1975 ¢. 184 5. 13; 1975 ¢. 199, 297, 421; 1977 ¢. 29 5. 1654 (7) (a), (c); 1977 c. 30, 64, 193, 203; 1979
c. 221, 300 331,333, 355; 1981 c. 20; 1981 c. 79 5. 18; 1983 a. 17; 1983 a. 74 ss. 23m to 26, 32; 1983 a. 192; 1985 a. 80, 176, 337; 1987 a. 3, 17, 285; 1987 2, 3325, 64; 1989
a. 7,31, 105 121 336 1991 a. 39, 251, 277, 316; 1993 a. 16, 227, 317; 1995 a. 27, 77, 269, 338, 401, 425, 448; 1997 a. 35, 84, 135, 237, 283; 1999 a. 32, 109, 143; 2001 a.
15, 16, 38; 2003 a. 30, 80; 2005 a. 277; 2005 a. 443 5. 265; 2005 a. 466; 2007 2. 20'ss. 3300, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 134; 2009 a. 100, 102, 103, 402.




Duerst, Christina
m

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:46 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: fiscal estimate requests

Could you please request agency fiscal estimates for the following nine bill drafts? Thank you.
0332/1
0333/1
0334/1
0341/1
0342/1
0414/1
0415/1
0424/1

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, W| 53708

(608) 266-1733




Parisi, Lori

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:34 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: jacket requests

Please jacket LRB-0340/1 and LRB-0342/1 for introduction in the Assembly.

Christian Moran

Office of Representative Peggy Krusick
State Capitol, 128 North

Madison, Wi 53708

(608) 266-1733




TO: Senator/Representative K rU S | C k (The Dratt's Requester)

Per your request ... the attached fiscal estimate was
prepared for your un-introduced 2011 session draft.

LRB Number: LRB-0340
Version: “/1 7

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.) DOT

If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
representative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fis-
cal estimate procedure.

Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requester Via E-Mail: 01 /27 /2011

* k k k k khkkkhkkkhkhkkkkk Kk k %k

To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject: Fiscal Estimate Received For An Unintroduced Draft

> Ifredrafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version that this fiscal

estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updated version.

> Hintroduced ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a previous version ... please insert this cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate
into the drafting file .. after the draft’sold version (the version that this fiscal estimate was based on), and before the markup of the draft on the updatedversion.

Have Mike (or Christina) get the ball rolling on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

> Ifintroduced ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write the draft’s introduction number below and give to

Mike (or Christina) to process.
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